Re:

Applicant: High Tech Computer Corp

FCC ID: NMBHERM100

Correspondence Reference Number: 31856, 31857, 31858
731 Confirmation Number: EA859681

Date of Original E-Mail: 10/20/2006

Dear Steven,

Subject: Info Request

1. Original filing had co-transmitting SAR results listed; not found in this filing.
Please explain or, if other parts of SAR exhibits are still valid, please amend only
pages with co-transmitting SAR info.

<Response> SAR co-located data for all worst-case modes are added to page
19, 21, 22, 34, 35 and 36. All other pages are valid and remain no change. Also,
Appendix A has been revised to include the SAR measurement plots. Please
refer to uploaded new SAR reports.

2. Upon review of the original filing for the referenced application, we noticed that
the WCDMA and EDGE modulation modes were available from the device, but
were not printed on the Grant of Certification. Please provide the emission
designators for these modes so that we may go back and correct the original
filing, and add to the current Class Il PC filing pending.

<Response> Please use following Emission Designators for the correspondent
modulation and band.

WCDMA 4M68FOW PART 22
4M70FOW PART 24
EDGE 312KG7TW PART 22
310KG7W PART 24

Best regards,

Gary Chang
gary@adt.com.tw



